
AGENDA 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
JUNE 23, 2014 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors Matheis, Reinhart, Swan, Withers and President LaMar 

 
Steven LaMar will participate via conference call 
Agenda posted at: 34 Abeto, Irvine, CA 92620 

 
NOTICE 

 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name 
with the Secretary.  Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to five minutes per 
speaker on each subject.  Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, 
unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  

 
1. A.  Written: 
 
 B.   Oral:          
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s) 
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING          
 
3. PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES  
 EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2014 
 

1. Recommendation:  Open the hearing. 
2. Inquire of the Secretary how the hearing was noticed. 
3. Receive and file the affidavit of mailing. 
4. Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings. 
5. Request the Director of Finance to report on written protests received. 
6. Hear any person who wish to speak regarding the proposed changes to the 
        rates and charges. 
7.    Inquire of the Board if they have any comments or questions. 
8.    Close the hearing. 
9.    Adopt a resolution by title.                                                                                                 

 
 

Reso No. 2014- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
June 23, 2014 
Page 2 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR         Next Resolution No. 2014-32                           Items 4-11 
 
4. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND ADJOURNED 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
 

Recommendation:  That the minutes of the June 9, 2014 Regular Board Meeting  
and June 16, 2014 Adjourned Regular Board Meeting be approved as presented. 

 
5. MAY 2014 TREASURY REPORTS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment 
Summary Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for May 2014, and 
Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board members and staff; approve the 
May 2014 Summary of Payroll ACH Payments in the total amount of 
$2,139,905 and approve the May 2014 Accounts Payable Disbursement 
Summary of Warrants 348232 through 349246, workers’ compensation 
distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and voided 
checks in the total amount of $16,165,585.  
 

6. APPROVAL OF IRWD’S SHARE OF SOCWA’S FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 
OPERATING BUDGET  

 
Recommendation:  That the Board recommend approval of IRWD’s share of 
SOCWA’s Operations and Maintenance Fiscal Year 2014-15 budget in the 
amount of $255,208. 

 
7. SYPHON RESERVOIR INTERIM FACILITIES BUDGET INCREASE, 
 EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION, AND VARIANCE  
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a budget increase for Project 30374 
(3729) in the amount of $189,100 from $2,732,300 to $2,921,400; approve an 
Expenditure Authorization for Project 30374 (3729) in the amount of $189,100; 
and authorize the General Manager to execute Variance No. 5 in the amount of 
$10,500 with URS Corporation, Inc. for the Syphon Reservoir Interim Facilities, 
Project 30374 (3729). 

 
8. SAN JOAQUIN RESERVOIR ACTUATOR REPAIR/REPLACEMENT 

EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION  
 

Recommendation:  That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the 
amount of $155,700 for the San Joaquin Reservoir Actuator Repair/Replacement, 
Project 30455 (5153). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
June 23, 2014 
Page 3 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Continued      Next Resolution No. 2014-32                     Items 4-11 
 
9. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT PHASE 2 EXPANSION 

VARIANCE  
 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 
Variance No. 9 in the amount of $52,390 with Delta Systems Engineering for 
supplemental services associated with the remaining start-up and commissioning 
activities for the Michelson Water Recycling Plant Phase 2 Expansion, Projects 
20214 (1599) and 30214 (1706). 
 

10. FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board approve Expenditure Authorizations for FY 
2014-15 in the amount of $198,000 for Engineering Planning Study Reserve 
(water), project 11056 (1790); $171,600 for Engineering Planning Study Reserve 
(sewer), project 21056 (1366); $176,000 for Engineering Planning Study Reserve 
(recycled), project 31056 (1593); $1,391,000 for OCSD Solids Handling, project 
20812 (1410); $110,000 for raise manholes to grade 14/15, project 20947 (5299); 
$39,000 for Great Park Coordination and Sub-area Master Plan update, project 
11469 (1520); and $39,000 for Great Park Coordination and SAMP update, project 
21469 (1167). 

 
11. FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 OPERATIONS EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS  

 
Recommendation: That the Board approve Expenditure Authorizations for 
projects 10392 (1409) $445,000; 11652 (3770) $336,600; 11646 (5149) $916,900; 
11648 (3768) $190,300; 11649 (3769) $203,500; 11653 (5492) $130,200; 11703 
(4422) $660,000;  20914 (4438) $332,200; 20959 (5482) $330,000; 21010 (4420) 
$132,000; 21646 (5490) $218,900; 21703 (4432) $400,000; 31646 (3781) 
$342,100; 31648 (5485) $82,500; and 31703 (4429) $440,000 included in the FY 
2014-15 Capital Budget for the total budgeted amount of $5,160,200. 
  

            

ACTION CALENDAR  
 
12. SILVERADO CANYON DOMESTIC WATER PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION 

AWARD 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the 
amount of $2,000,300 for project 11743 (4919); find that the irregularity in the bid 
submitted by Sully-Miller Contracting Company on June 5, 2014 did not affect the 
amount of the bid or afford Sully-Miller a competitive advantage over the other 
bidders and waive the irregularity; and authorize the General Manager to execute a 
construction contract with Sully-Miller Contracting Company in the amount of 
$1,742,143 for the Silverado Canyon Domestic Water Pipeline, project 11743 
(4919). 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
June 23, 2014 
Page 4 
 
 

ACTION CALENDAR  - Continued 
 
13. PORTOLA SPRINGS 16-INCH RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE 

CONSTRUCTION AWARD 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a budget increase for project 30433 
(4951) in the amount of $40,200, from $284,500 to $324,700; approve an 
Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $285,000; and authorize the General 
Manager to execute a construction contract with TE Roberts, Inc. in the amount of 
$184,665.90 for the Portola Springs 16-inch Recycled Water Pipeline, project 
30433 (4951). 

 
14. STRAND RANCH WELL OPTIMIZATION AND MONITORING PROJECT 

BUDGET INCREASE, EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION CHANGE 
ORDERS AND VARIANCES  

 
Recommendation: That the Board authorize an increase to the FY 2014-15 
Capital Budget in the amount of $153,100 which includes an increase to Project 
11794 in the amount of $211,500, from $501,600 to $713,100, and a decrease to 
Project 11289 in the amount of $58,400, from $17,739,700 to $17,681,300; 
approve an Expenditure Authorization for Project 11794 for $211,500; authorize 
the General Manager to execute Change Order Nos. 2 and 3 with Bakersfield 
Well & Pump in the amount of $106,731 for additional cost of stainless steel 
couplings, work and to lower the pump and install wellhead monitoring 
equipment on SREX-4R, and to start up SREX-4R; authorize the General 
Manager to execute Variance No. 2 with Kennedy/Jenks Consultants in the 
amount of $14,536 for additional design services to add SREX-4R to the Strand 
Ranch Well Optimization and Monitoring Project and prepare record drawings; 
and approve Variance No 1 with Dee Jaspar & Associates in the amount of 
$28,630 for construction oversight services for the replacement of SREX-4R and 
for the pump lowering and instrumentation installation for SREX-4R.  
 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask 
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The 
Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, 
request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter 
of business on a future agenda.  Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or 
Directors’ Comments. 
 
15. A.   General Manager’s Report 
 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
June 23, 2014 
Page 5 
 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
15. B.    Directors’ Comments 
 
 
 C. Ajourn 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*     *      *     *     *     *       *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *    *   *    *     *     *     *     *   *    *     *     *     *             
Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records 
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection 
with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for 
public inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such 
writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from 
the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if 
such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the 
Board of Directors Room of the District Office.  
 
The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability-related 
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-
5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.  This agenda can be 
obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting. 







































































































































































































































































































































 











































Welch
Typewritten Text

Welch
Typewritten Text
        

Welch
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A"

Welch
Typewritten Text

Welch
Typewritten Text
    

Welch
Typewritten Text

Welch
Typewritten Text

Welch
Typewritten Text

Welch
Typewritten Text












































	6/23/14 Board Meeting Agenda
	#3:  Public Hearing: Proposed Changes to the Schedule of Rates & Charges effective 7/1/14
	#4:  Minutes of Board Meeting
	#5:  May 2014 Treasury Reports
	#6:  Approval of IRWD's share of SOCWA's FY 2014/15 Operating Budget
	#7:  Syphon Reservoir Interim Fac. Budget Increase, EA & Variance 
	#8:  San Joaquin Reservoir Actuator Repair/Replacement EA
	#9:  MWRP Phase 2 Expansion Vairance
	#10:  FY 2014/15 Expenditure Authorizations
	#11:  FY 2014/15 Operations EA's 
	#12:  Silverado Cyn Domestic Water Pipeline Construction Award
	#13:  Portola Springs 16-Inch Recycled Water Pipeline Construction Award
	#14: Strand Ranch Well Optimization & Monitoring Project Budget Increase, EA, Change Orders & Variances 



